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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Edelweiss Securities (IFSC) Limite I
Report on the Audit of the Special Purpose Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Special Purpose Financial Statements of Edelweiss Securities (IFSC)
Limited ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance s eet as at March 31, 2020, the Statement of Profit
and Loss, including the statement of Other Comprehe sive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended,· d notes to the fmancial statements, including a
summary of significantaccounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information an according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Special Purpose.Financial Statements give the informationrequired by the Companies Act, 2013,
as amended ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2020, its loss including other comprehensive Income, its cash flows and the changes in equity
for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Special Purpose Financia Statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the 'Auditor's Responsibilitiesjfor the Audit of the Special Purpose Financial
Statements' section.of our report. We are independent 1f the Company in accordance with the 'Code. of
Ethics' issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants ofIndia together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements Jnder the provisions of the Act and the Rules
thereunder, and we ~ave fulfill~d our other ethi~al r~spdpsibilities in acc.orda~cewith.these requirem~nts
and the Code of Ethics, We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained IS sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Special P ) ose Financial Statements.

Other Information

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Directors r,port, but does not include the special purpose
financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the Special Purpose Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Special Purpose Fin cial Statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether sue other information is materially inconsistentwith
the fmancial statements or our knowledge obtained in he audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information,we are required to report that fact. lINehave nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibility of Management for the Special Purpose Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these Special Purpose Fin.Jcial Statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and
changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Indian AccountingStandards (Ind A$) specified under section 133 of theAct read with
the.Companies (Indian Account~g Standard~)Rules, 20rI5,~s amended..~is responsibility also incIu~es
maintenance of adequate accounting records m accordancewith the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detttting frauds and other irregularities; sele-ctionand
application of appropriate accounting policies; making Judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Special Purpose FinaAcialStatements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to frau or error.

In preparing the Special Purpose Financial Statement, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accountingjunlessmanagement either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alte;;:;btivebut to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Special urpose Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about Lhether the Special Purpose Financial Statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whethe~due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance jl a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will alwl,Ysdetect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are consideredmaterial if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the econ ic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
Special Purpose Financial Statements. I
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise/professional judgment and maintain professional
skePticis~ throughout the aUd~t.We also:.. I .' ..
• Identify and assess the nsks of matenal misstatement of the Special Purpose Financial Statements,

whether due to fraud or error, design and perfoml audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relev to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under sedtion 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the CompJny has adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements in place and the op .rating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
estimates and related disclosures made by managem~nt.

I
and the reasonableness of accounting
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Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the C mpany's.ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, e are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the financial st rements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based 0 the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditio s may cause the Company to Cease to continue as
a going concern.

of the Special Purpose Financial Statements,
Purpose Financial Statements represent the

achieves fair presentation.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and
including the disclosures, and whether the
underlying transactions and events in a manner

We communicate with those charged with governance ing, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

statement that we have complied with relevant
with them all relationships and other

independence, and where applicable, related

We also provide those charged with governance with
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on
safeguards.

Other Matter

The Company has prepared a separate set of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 which
is prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read together with the Compan (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as
amended, on which we issued a separate auditor's to the members of the Company dated 26, 2020.
The separate auditor's report can be used by S.R. i & Co. LLP (the current statutory auditor of
EFSL) in conjunction with the audit of consolidated statements.

This report is issued at the request of the Company and intended solely for the information and use of the
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited (,Ultimate Company' or 'EFSL'), for the purpose of
presentation of its consolidated audited financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 and for the
use of S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP (the current statutory of EFSL) in conjunction with the audit of
consolidated financial statements and is not intended to and should not be used for any other purpose.

(a) We have sought and obtained all the mtormanon and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the of our audit;

by law have been kept by the Company so far

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Req

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as
as it appears from our examination of those

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books account;



(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid special purpose inancial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of th Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards)Rules, 2015, as amended;
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(e) On the basis ofthe written representations rec~" ed from the directors as on March 31, 2020 taken
on reco~dby th~ Board of ?irect~rs, none of he.directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2020
from bemg appointed as a director in terms of S cnon 164(2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal inancial controls over fmancial reporting of the
Company with reference to these special purpose financial statements and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our sepa te Report in "Annexure A" to this.report;

(g) In our opinion and according to the informatio and explanation given to us, no remuneration has
been paid by the Company to its directors durin. the current year;

(h) With respect to the other matters to be inel ded in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position;

ii. The Company did not have any long-te~ contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were anymaterial foreseeable losses'

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For NGS & Co. LLP

R.P. Soni
Partner
Membership No.: 104796

UDIN: 20104796AAABAL7859

Place: Mumbai
Date: June 26, 2020
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Annexure A
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 Of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over ancial reporting of Edelweiss Securities (lFSC)
Limited ("the Company") as of March 31, 2020 in njunction with our audit of the special purpose
fmancial statements of the Company for the year ended n that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial ontrols

The Company's Management is responsible for estab ishing and maintaining internal fmancial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting c iteria established by the Company considering the
essential compon.ents ~f interna~ co~trol stated in thr.. Guidance Note on Audit of Internal ~inancial
Controls Over Financial Reporting Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderl and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the . records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies 2013.

Auditor'S Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over fmancial
reporting with reference to these special purpose statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on as specified under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an fmancial controls and, both issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and n"'.·~""",the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over reporting with reference to these special
purpose fmancial statements was established and and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting with r"'~"'r"'n"'''to these special purpose fmancial statements and
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial over financial reporting with reference to these
special purpose financial statements, assessing the that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the fmancial statements, whether due to

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is "J.4J,U,",'<;U and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the internal financial controls over LI,L,mJ\"QJ reporting with reference to these special
purpose fmancial statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Finan ial Reporting Witb Reference to tbese Financial
Statements

A company's internal financial control over financial eporting with reference to these special purpose
financial statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
fmancial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company' internal fmancial control over financial reporting
with reference to these special purpose fmancial state~ nts includes those policies and procedures that (1)
pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonabl detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) wovide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorde~ as ne~es.sary to permit prepcu:ation of fmanci;;)l statements in accordance with generally accept~d
accountmg principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only m
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on th financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Control Over Financial Reporting With Reference to
tbese Special purpose Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financia controls over financial reporting with reference to
these special purpose financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to e or or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal fmancial ontrols over fmancial reporting with reference to
these special purpose financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control over fmancial reporting with reference to these: special purpose fmancial statements may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or tha the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company bas, in all material r spects, adequate internal fmancial controls over
financial reporting with reference to these special purpose financial statements and such internal fmancial
controls over financial reporting with reference to hese special purpose financial statements' were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on e internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essenti~1 components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants ofIndia.

For NGS & Co. LLP
Cbartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No. 119850W

R.P. Soni
Partner
Membership No.: 104796

UDIN: 20104796AAABAL7859

Place: Mumbai
Date: June 26, 2020



Edelweiss Securities (IFSq Limited

Balance Sheet

(Currency: Indian rupees in '000)

ASSETS

Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents

Bank bal-ances other than cash and cash equivalents­
Other financial assets

Non·finan,ial assets
Current tax assets (net)
Property, Plant and Equipment
Other Intanglble assets
Other non- financial assets

TOTAL ASSETS

lIABllIJlES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

Financial liabilities
Trade pavables

Total outstanding dues.of micro enterpnsesand small-enterprises
Total outstandingdues of creditors other than micro enterprises and.srna
enterprises

Other financialliablllties

Non-finan,cialliabilities
Provisions

Other non-fihancialliabilities

Equity
E.quity share capital
'Otherequity

TOTAL LIABILITIESAND EQUITY

Sigpificarit accounting policies and notes to. the financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached.

For NGS·&Co. LLP
Chattered Accountants
FirmRegistrationNo.: 119850W

R. P. Son!
Partner
Membership No.: 104796

Mumbai
26June 2020

Note

7
8

10
11
12
13

35

14
15

16
17

18
19

1 t036

As at As at
March 31, ·2020 Marth 31, 2019

95,174 3.0,669
45,387 '84,310
17,519 15,875

158;080 130,854

109 91
6,883 9,767
2,232 3,937
1,69S 2,150

10,!j19 15,945

168;999 146,799

979

2,549 4,592
34,259 15,906
36;808 2·1,477

123 49
138 '185
26i 234

162,341 141:341
130,411) (22,253)
131,930 '12.5,088

16S19!i!i 146,799

For and on behalf ofthe Board of Oirectors

UDIT
SUREI<A
Udit Surekha
Director
DIN: 02190342

SHARAD Dilii''ldr~;,~by

RAMGOPj\:'"
LSHARMA5!~~
Sharad Sharma
Chie/FinonCialOfficer

26June2020

~
Atul Badkar
Director
DIN: 08063582

CHIRAG
GANPATBI1
HAl
THAKiylR "''''''''+OS""
Chirag Thakk:ar
CompanY seeretarv



Edelweiss Securities (IFSC) Limited

Sta~ementof Profit and loss
(C;ur.rency: Indian rupees in '000)

Revenue from operations
Interest income
see andreomrnlssionincome

Other income

Total 'Revenue

EJc;penses
Finance costs
Employee benefits' expense
Depreciation, amortisation and impairment
Other expenses

Total expenses

Loss before tax

Tax expenses
Current tax

Loss for the year from continuing operat.ions

Other Comprehensive ,'nc;ome
(a) Items that will net'be reclassified to Q_rofit or loss
Remeasurement gain 116ss on defined benefit plans (OCI)
Total

(b) It!3ms that will be reclasslfled-tcprofit crIoss
Foreign Exchange Translation Reserve -'OCI
Total

Other Comprehensive Income

Total Comprehenslve Income

famines per equity share:

(1) Basic (face value of Rs. 10 each)
(2) Diluted (face value of Rs 10 each)

Nate

20
21

22

23
24

11 & 12
25

For the ye..r<end~d For the year ended

Marett 31, 2020 Mareh 31.- 2019

964 1,~51
,225 998

320

11,509 2,849

41,0 79

4;721 5,402
7;157 3,924

8,123 11,431

20,411. 20,836

(1~,902) (17,987)

'(18,902) 117,987)

(18,902) 117,9,87)

(3) '4'
13) 4

10,975 8;711

10,975 8,711

10,972 '8,715

(7,930) ,(9,272)

27 (1.22) (1.22)
(1.22) 11,21)

Significant accounting policies and notes forming part of tbefin cial statements, 1 to 36

This is the Statement-of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even jfate

For NGS & Co. llP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: li9SSDW

R, p, 50nl
Partner
Membership No.! 104796

Mumbai
26 June 2020

For and on'behalfoMhe BoardlDf DirectDrs

Udit5urekha
Direotor
DIN: 02190342

'SHARAD ~::"~!lSIrwdllY

RAMGPPA~~;AL
i L SHARMA, T;"~~~=

Shar.d Sharma

Director
DIN: 08063582

Chief FinancialOfficer Campany'Secretary
ChiragTha~kar

2GJune 2020



Edelweiss Securities (IFSC) Limited
Cash Flow Statement

(Currency: Indian rupees in '000)

A C.ash flow from operating activities

Loss before taxation
Adjustments for
Depreciation and amortization expenses
Profit on sale of fixed assets
toss-on fixed assets w/off
Provision for employee benefits
Interest expense

Operating cash flow before working capital changes
Add / (Less};.Adjustmentsfor working capital changes
Decrease I (increase) in financial assets
Decrease I (increase) in other non-financial assets
(Decrease) I increase in trade payables
Increase ln other financial liabilities
Decrease in other non-financial liabilities

Cash used in operations
Income taxes paid
Net cash used in operating activitles-A

B Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets
Sale-of flxed assets

Net cash used in investing activities - B

C Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from issue of ordinary shares
Repayment of short term borro.wings
Interest paid on short term borrowings
Interest paid on lease

Net cash (used in) I generated from financing activities - C

o Foreign exchange translation reserve - 0

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C+D)

Cash and cash equivalent as at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash 'equivalent as at the end of the year (refer note 7)

As per our report of even date attached

For NGS & Co. tLP
CharteredAccountants
Firm Registration No.: 1198S0W

~
R. P. sonl
Partner
Memb,er-ship No.: 10479.6

Murnbai
26,June 202'0

For the year ended
31 March 2020,

(18,902)

(10,720)

For the year ended
31 March 2019

7,157
(320)
868
67

410

(17,987)

3,924

(31)
75

46,282
649

(3,464)
13,431

(130)

(14,025)

(47,6'71)
(431)

1,177
4,611
(977)

46,048
(11)

(57,407)46,037

(2,487)
41019

(57,316)
[~1)

(11,737)

1,532 [11,737)

15,940

(1,013)

(6,504)
(545)

2,009 8,711

14,927 (7,049)

64,505 (6.7,482)

30,669
95,174

For and on behalf of the Board',of Directors

UDIT
SUREKA

UditSureka
Director
DIN: 02190342

Sharad Sharma

ChiefFinancialOfficer

26June 2020

Atul,Badkar
Director
DIN: 08063582

Ct:iIRAG Digltally,signed

GANPATB ~~~~~HAl

HAl jl ,ma1~o;06'26
THAKKAR \';>7,,.,,05"0'

Chirag Thakkar

companv Secretary

98,151
30,669



Edelweiss Securities (lFSC)limited

Note, to the financial statements (Continued) Ii
For the yeor ended31March 2020
(Currency: Indian rupees in '000)

Equity and Other Equity
Other EqlJity

Equity Share Capi~I R~tained earnings Exchangedifferences on Total
tran,lating"the

financial statements of a
foreign operation

Balanceat 31 March 2018 (Ind ~) 147,341 (13,377) 396 134,360
toss for the year - (17,98'7). (17,98.7)
Other comprehensive income - 8,711. 8,711
Remeasurement gain /Joss on defined benefit - 4 .. 4
plans (OCl)
Total Comprehensive Income for th,eyear - I (17,983) 8,711 (9,272)
Balance at 31 March 2019 (Ind AS) 147,34 I (31,360) 9,107 1,25,088
Transition impact of lnd AS116 (net of tax) - I (228) - (WI)
Loss forthe year - (18,902) (18,902)
Other comprehensive lnccme - - 10,975 10,975
Remeasurement g-ain/ losson defined benefit (3) (3)
plans (OCl)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year - 'I (19,133) 10,975 (8,158)
Issueof equity instruments 1S,00P' tS,oOO
Balance at 31 March 2020 (Ind AS) 162,34~, (50,493) 20,082 131,930

Note IForeign Exc::hangeTranslation Reserve
The functional currency of the Company IS United states dollars, I'hese finariclal statements are prepared and presented In INR,for the purpose of regulatory
tilil';"lg:s.Foreign Exchange Translation Reserve repre-sents the exchange 'tffe:rence arising OD translation difference arising on conversion of financial
stat-ementsfrom functional currency to the prese-ntation currency.

This is the Statement of changesunequ'ity referred to in our report of even da'~e;,

For NGS& Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 119850W

R. P. Soni
Partner
Membership No.: 104796

Murilbai
26!une 2020

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors

UOIT IE?~~
SUREKA;;:_:=.

Udit Surekha
Director
DIN :.02190342

Director
DIN: 08063582

CHIRAG
GANPATBH :e::.::::-=­
AI THAKKAR

Sharad Sharma
C"iet FinancialOfficer

Chirag 1'hakkar
Company Secretary

26June 2020



Edelweiss Securities (IFSq Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
For the year ended 31March 2020
(Currency: Indian rupees in '000)

1. Background
EdelweissSecurities(IFSC)Limited ('the Company')was incorporated on 23'd December2016 and it is wholly owned subsidiaryof
EdelweissFinancialServicesLimited.

The business of the Company is to provide brokerage and learing services. The Company is registered with Securities and
ExchangeBoardof India (SEBI)as broker and havingmember hip of India International Exchange(INDIAINX),India International
ClearingCorporation (INDIAICC),and NationalStockExchang. International FinancialServicesCentre (NSEIFSC)& National Stock
ExchangeInternational FinancialServicesCentreClearingCorporation (NSEIFSCCClasATrading& ClearingMember.

2. Basisof preparation of financial statements and Functional Currency
The financial statements of the Companyhas been prepared in accordancewith Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified
under the Companies(IndianAccountingStandards)Rules,20 5 (asamended from time to time).
The Company being a company in Gity city of India, preparesits financial statements in USDwhich is its Functional currency.
However for consolidation purpose, the company presents th se financial statements in INR,which is the functional currency of
the ultimate holding company.

The assetsand liabilities are translated into INRat the spot rat'eof exchangeprevailing at the reporting date and their statement
of profit and loss are translated at average exchange rate prevailing during the year. The exchange differences arising on
translation are recognisedin OCIand accumulatedasa separa e component of other equity.
Thesefinancial statements havebeen prepared on a historical cost basis,except for certain financial instruments such asfinancial
asset measured at fair value through other comprehensive i come (FVOCI)instruments, derivative financial instruments, and
other financial assetsheld for trading, which have been meas red at fair value. The FinancialStatements are presented in Indian
Rupees(INR).

3. Presentation of financial statements

These financial .statements are Special Purpose Indian Accounting Standards (Ind-AS)Financial Statement prepared in Indian
Rupees (INR) for the purpose of preparation of cons.olidat d financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 for
EdelweissFinancialService limited for its reporting of Consoli ated audited financial results under Ind-ASDivision III of Schedule
III of the CompaniesAct, 2013. The Companyhasprepared a eparate set of financial statements for the year ended March 31,
2020 in Indian rupees,which is prepared in accordancewith DiMisionIII of ScheduleIII and Ind-ASprescribed under.Section133of
the Act read together with the Companies(IndianAccounting ltandards] Rules,2015 asamended.

The Company presents its balance sheet in order of liquidi in compliance with the Division III of the Schedule III to the
CompaniesAct, 2013. An analysisregarding recovery or settle ent within 12 months after the reporting date (current) andmore
than 12 months after the reporting date (non-current) is pres ted in note .30.

Financialassetsand financial liabilities are generally reported ross in the balancesheet. They are only offset and reported net
when, in addition to havingan unconditional legallyenforceab e right to offset the recognisedamounts without being contingent
on a future event, the parties also intend to settle on a net bas's in all.of the following Circumstances:



Edelweiss Securities (IFSC) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
For the year ended 31March 2020
(Currency: Indian rupees in '000)

3; Presentation of financial statements (Continued)

Financialassetsand financial liabilities are generally reporte gross in the balancesheet. They are only offset and reported net
when, in addition to havingan unconditional legally,enforcea Ie right to offset the recognisedamounts without being contingent
on a future event, the partiesalso intend to settle on a net ba is in all of the following clrcumstances:

• The normal courseof business
• The event of default
• The event of insolvencyor bankruptcy of the company rid or its counterpartles

Derivative assets and liabilities with master netting arrange ents (e.g, ISDAsIare only presented net when they satisfy the
eligibility of netting for all of the abovecriteria and not just in be event of default.

Estimation of uncertainties relating to the global health pan ernie from COVID-19

The outbreak of COVID-19virus continues to spread acrosst e globe induding India, resulting in significant volatility in financial
markets and a significant decrease in global and India's eco ernie activities. On March 11, 2020, this outbreak was declared a
global pandemic by the World HealthOrganization,On March 4,2020, the IndianGovernment announceda 21- days lockdown
which was further extended till 31st May 2020 acrossthe natlnn to contain the spreadof the virus and still continues to be across
many parts of the country in India,

In preparing theseflnanclal statements, the Company'smanagement hasassessedthe impact of the pandemicon its operations
based on estimate of the future results and various in ernal and external information available up to the date of
approval of these financial statements. Sincethe revenueof the Companyis mainly from clearing fees, there is no
impact of the pandemic.The estimatesas at the date of' approvalof these.financial resultsmay differ basedon the
.ongoingimpactof the pandemicand the timing of the im~r.ovementin the economy.

4. Significant accounting policies
.4.1 Recognition of Interest

Under Ind AS 109 interest income is recorded using the ~ffective interest rate (EIR)method for all financial instruments
measured at amortised cost and debt instrument measured a FVaCI.The EIRis the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cashreceipts through the expected life of the financial assetto the grosscarrying amount of the flnanclal asset,
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4. Significant accounting policies (continued)
4.1 Recognition of Interest (Continued)

The EIR(and therefore, the amortised cost of the financial ass t) is calculated by taking into.account any discount or premium on
acquisition, feesand coststhat are an integral part of the EIR. he Companyrecagnisesinterest income usinga rate of return that
represents the best estimate of a constant rate of return ov r the expected life of the. loan. Hence, it recognisesthe effect of
potentially different interest rates charged at various stag S, and other characteristics of the product life cycle (including
prepayments, penalty interest and charges).

4..2 Financial Instruments
4.2.1 Date af recagnltian

Financialassetsand financial liabilities, with the exception of .orrowings are initially recognisedon the trade date, i.e., the date
that the Campanybecamesa party to.the contractual provisisnsof the instrument. This includes regular way trades: purchases
or salesof financial assetsthat require delivery of assetswithi , the time frame generally established'byregulation or conventian
in the market place.TheCampanyrecognisesborrowingswhe funds are available.far utilisation to.the Campany.

4.2.2 Initial measurement of financial instruments

FinaRCialassetsand financial liabilities are initially measured t fair value. Transactian casts that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assetsand financial liabllltle (other than financial assets and financial liabilities. at fair value
through profit or lass)are added to or deducted from the fai value of the financial assetsor financial liabilities, as.appropriate,
an initial recognition. Transactioncostsdirectly attributable to he acquisition of financial assetsor financial liabilities atfair value
through profit or lossare recognised'irnmediatelv in profit or I $5.

4.2.3 Day 1 profit or loss

When the transaction price of the financial instrument differs from the fair value at origination and the fair value is basedon a
valuation technique using only inputs observable in market t ansactlons,the Company recognisesthe difference between the
transaction price and fair value in net gain on fair value changes, In those caseswhere fair value is basedon rnodels'for Which
some of the inputs are not observable, the difference between the transaction price and the fair value is deferred and is only
recognisedin profit or losswhen the inputs becomeobservabl j or when the instrument is derecognised
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4. Significant accounting policies (continued)
4.3 Classification of financial instruments
4.3.1 Financial assets:
The Companyclassifiesall of its financial assetsbasedon the b sinessmodel for managingthe assetsand the asset's..contractual
terms, measured at either:
• Amortised cost
• Fairvalue through other comprehensive income [FVOCI)
• Fairvalue through profit or loss[FVTPL]
TheCompanymeasuresdebt financial assetsthat meet the foil wing conditions at amortised cost:

The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect
contractual cashflows; and
• The contractual terms of the financial assetgive rise on specified dates to cashflows that ate solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are su sequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income (except for debt instruments that are designatedasat fuir value through profit or.losson initial recognition):

The financial.asset is held within a businessmodel wh, se objective is achievedboth by collecting contractual cashflows
and sellingthe financial assets;and

The contractual terms of the financial assetgive rise a specified datesto cashflows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal amount outstanding,
Bydefault, all other financial assetsare subsequentlymeasure at FVTPL

4.3.1.1 Amortized cost and Effective interest method
The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of allocating interest
incomeover the relevant period,

For financial instrumentsother than purchasedor originated credit-impaired financial assets,the effective interest rate isthe rate
that exactly discounts 'estimated future cashreceipts (includin~ all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of
the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other prern urns or discounts) excluding expected credit losses, through the
expected Hfe of the debt instrument, or, where. appropriat ',~a shorter period, to the gross carrying amount of ithe debt
instrument on initial recognition. For purchasedor originated dredlt-impatred financial assets,a credit-adjusted effe€tive interest
rate is calculated by discounting the estimated future cashflo s, including expected credit losses,to the amortised cost of the
debt instrument on initial recognition,
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4. Significant accounting policies (continued)
4.3 Classification of financial instruments (Continued)
4..3.1 Financial assets:(continued)
4.3.1.1 Amortized cost and Effective interest method (Co 'tinued)

The amortised cost of a financial asset is the amount at whic -the financial asset is measured at initial recognltlon minus the
principal repayments, plus the cumulative amortisation using t e effective Interest method of any difference between that initial
amount and the maturity amount, adjustedfor any lossallow<yJce,On the other hand, the grosscarrying amount of a financial
assetis the amortised cost of a financial assetbefore adjusting t:or any lossallowance,

4.3.1.2 Financial assetsheld for trading

The Company classifiesfinancial assetsas held for trading wh n they have been purchasedor issued primarily for short-term
profit making through trading activities or form part of a portf lio of financial instruments that are managedtogether, for which
there evidenceof a recent pattern of short-term profit is taking Held-far-trading assetsand liabilities are recorded and measured
in the balancesheet at fair value. Financialassetsdesignatedat VTPL.

4.3.2 Financial liabilities
All financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost except oan commitments, financial guarantees,,and derivative financlal
liabilities.

4.3.2.1 Debt securities and other borrowed funds

After initial measurement, debt issuedand other borrowed fu 'ds are subsequently measured at amortised cost, Amortised cost
is calculatedby taking into account any discount or premium a issuefunds, and coststhat are an integral part of the BIR.

4.3.2.2 Financial assetsand Financial liabilities at fair valu through profit or loss

Financialassetsand financial liabilities in this category are thos that are not held for trading and havebeen either designatedby
management upon initial recognition or are mandatorily requ] ed to be measured at fair value under Ind AS 109. Management
only designatesan instrument at FVTPLupon initial recognitio I. when one of the f0110Wingcriteria are met. Suchdesignation is
determined on an instrument-by-instrume:nt basis:

The deslgnation eliminates, or significantly reduces the inconsistent treatment that would otherwise arise from
measuringthe assetsor liabilities or recognisinggainsor losses n them on a different basis;Or

The liabilities are part of a Companyof financial liabiliti s, which are managedand their perfarmance evaluated on a fair
value.basis,in accordancewith a dacumented risk management or investment strategy; Or

The liabilities containing one or more embedded'derivatives, unlessthey do.not significantly rnodlf~ the «rash flows that
would otherwise be required by the contract, or it is clear wit little or no analvsiswhen a similar instrument is fir~t considered
that separation of the embedded derivative(s) is prohibited.
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4. Significant accounting policies (continued)
4.3 Classification of financial instruments (continued)
4.3.2 Financial liabilities (continued)
4.3.2.2 Financial assetsand Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

(Continued)

Financialassetsand financial liabilities at PVTPLare rec rded in the balancesheet at fair value. Changesin fair Valueare
recorded in profit and losswith the exception of movements in fair value of liabilities designatedat FVTPLdue to changesin the
Company'sown credit risk.Suchchangesin fair value are record~d in the Own credit reservethrough OCIand do not get recycled
to the profit or ross.Interest earned or incurred on instruments besignatedat FVTPLis accrued in interest income or financecost,
respectively, using the EIR,taking into account any discount/ prremiumand qualifying transaction costs being'an integral part of
instrument. Interest earned on assetsrnandatorilv required to bemeasuredat FVTPLis recorded usingcontractual interest rate.

4.3.2.3 Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with the
substanceof the contractual arrangements and the definitions a a finantialliability and an,equity instrument,

An equity instrument is any contract that evidencesa residual i erest in the assetsof an entity after deducting all of its liabilities.
Equity instruments issuedbya Companyentity are recogniseda 'the proceedsreceived, net of direct issuecosts.

Repurchaseof the Company'sown equity instruments is recognisedand deducted directly in equity. Nogain or loss is recognised
in profit or losson the purchase,sale, issueor cancellationof th .Cornpanv'sown equity instruments.

4.4 Reclassificationof financial assetsand financial liabi jties
The Company does not reclassify its financial assets subse to their initial recognition, apart from the exceptional
circumstances in which the Company acquires, disposes of 'Dr terminates a business line. Financial liabilities are never
reclassified.

4.5 Derecognition of financial assetsand financial liabilities
4.5.1 Derecognition of financial assetsdue to substantial' odification of terms

and conditions

The Company derecognises a financial asset, such as .a loa, to a customer, when the terms and conditions have been
renegotiated to the extent that, substantially, it becomesa ne loan, with the difference recognisedasa derecognition gain or
loss,to the extent that an impairment losshasnot already been recorded.

If the modification does not result in cashflows that are substa tially different, the modification does not result in derecognition.
Basedon the change in cashflows discounted at the original EI, , the Company records a modification gain or loss,to the extent
that an impairment losshasnot already been recorded.
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4. Significant-accounting polities (continued)
4.5 Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities (Continued)
4.5.2 Derecognition of financial assets (other than due t, substantial

modification)

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial ass t OJ part of a Company of similar financial assets) is.derecogi:1ised
when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset ave expired. The Company also derecognises the financial asset if
it has both transferred the financial asset and the transfer quali ISS for derecognition.

The Company has transferred the financial asset if, and only if, lther:
• The Company has transferred its contractual rights to redeive cash flows from the financial asset; or
• It retains the rights to the cash flows, but has assumed l'obligation to pay the received cash flows in'fullWithout material
delay to a third party under a 'pass-through' arrangement.
Pass-through arrangements are. transactions whereby the Co panv retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of a
financial asset (the 'original asset'), but assumes a contractual obligation to pay those cash flows to one or more entities (the
'eventual recipients'), when all of the following conditions are et:
• The Company has no obligation to pay amounts to the e entual recipients unless it has collected equivalent amounts from
the original asset, excluding short-term advances with the ri ht to full recovery of the amount lent plus accrued interest at
market rates

• The Company cannot sell or pledge theoriginal asset other than as security to the eventual recipients

The Company has to remit any cash flows it collects on behalf pf the eventual recipients with-out matertal delay. in addition, the
Company is not entitled to reinvest such cash flows, except for lnvestrnents in cash or cash equivalents including interest earned,
during the period between the .collection date and the date of n quired remittance to the eventual recipjents.

Atransfer only qualifies for derecognition if either:
• The Company has transferred substantially all the risksa ,d rewards of the asset; or
• The Company has neither transferred nor retained subs 'antially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred
control of the asset
The Company considers control to be transferred if and only if, the transferee has the practical ability to sell the asset in its
entirety te an unrelated third party and is able to 'exercise that ab'ilityunilaterally and without imposing additlonal restrictions on
the transfer.

4.5.3 Derecognition of finandalliabilities

Aflnanclal llabilitv is derecognised when the obllgatlon undert e liability is discharged, cancelled or expires.

Where an existing financial liabilitv is replaced by another fro the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of
an existing financial liability are substantlallv modified, such n exchange er modification is treated .as a dereeognition of the
original financial liability and the recognition ofa new financjallfability. The difference between the carrvihg value cf the orlgtnal
financiall.iability and the consideration paid, including rnodiflee contractual cash flow recognised as new financial liability, would
be recognised ill profit or loss.
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4. Significant accounting pol.icies(continued)
4.6 Impairment of financial assets

The Cpmpany records allowance for expected credit lossesfor' '11loans, other debt financial assetsnot held at FVTPl,together
with loancommitment, in this section all referred to as 'financial instruments'. Equity instruments are not subject to impairment.

The Company follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of .impairment loss allowance on trade receivables and lease
receivables. The application of simplified approach does not equire the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it
recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECls;.at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition. The
Companyusesa provision matrix to determine impairment lossallowance on portfolio of its receivables,The provision matrix is
based on its historically observed default rates over the expef'ted life of the receivables, However if receivables contain a
significant financing component, the Companychoosesas its ac unting policy to measurethe lossallowance by applyinggeneral
approach to measureECL.

For all other financial instruments, the Companyrecogniseslife ;imeEClwhen there hasbeena significant increase in credit risk
(SICRjsince initial recognition. If, 011 the other hand, the credl risk on the financial instrument has not increasedsignificantly
since initial recognition, the Companymeasuresthe loss.allowa cefor that financial instrument at an-amount equal to 12-month
expected credit losses(12m ECL).The assessmentof whether Ii etlrne ECl should be recognised is basedon significant increases
in the likelihood or risk of a default occurring since initial recognition instead of an evidence of a financial asset being credit­
impaired at the reporting date or anactual default occurring.

Lifetime ECl represents the expected credit lossesthat will re ult from all possible default events over the expected life of a
financial instrument. Incontrast, 12m ECl represents the portio' of lifetime EClthatis expected to result from default events on
a financial instrument that are possiblewithln 12 months after t e reporting date.

Themeasurement of expected credit lossesisa function of the robability of default, lossgiven default (i.e, the magnitude of the
loss if there is a default) and the exposureat default. The assessmentof the probability of default and loss.givendefault is based
on historical data adjusted by forward-looking information. A for the exposure at default (EAD),for financial assets, this is
represented by the assets'grosscarrying amount at the reporti g date; for loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts,
the exposure includes the amount drawn down as at the repo ting date, together with any additional amounts expected to be
drawn down in the future by default date determined based on historical trend, the Company's understanding of the specific
future financing needsof the debtors, and other relevant forwarrd-Iookinginformation.

For financial assets,the ECl is estimated as the.difference bet een all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in
accordancewith the contract and all the cash flows that the empanv expects to. receive, discounted at-the original effective
interest rate. The Company recognises an impairment gain or loss in profit cr loss for all financial instruments with a
corresponding adjustment to their carrying amount through a lossallowance account.
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4. Significant accounting policies (continued)
4.6 Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

If a financial instrument includes both a loan [i.e, financial asset) and an undrawn commitment (i.e. loan commitment.)
component and the Company cannot separately identify the EC on the loan commitment component from those on the financial'
asset component, the ECl on the loan commitment have been r cognised together with the loss allowance forthefinancialasset.
To the extent that thecombined ECl exceeds the gross carrying '~mount of the financial asset, the ECl have been recognised as a
provision. Also, for other loan commitments and all financial g arantee contracts, the loss allowance has been recognised as a
provision.

4.7 Write off
Financial assets are written off either partially or in their e,nti ,ety only When the Company has no"reasonable expectation of
recovery.

4.8 Determination of fair value

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivati es at fair value at each balance sheet date, Fair value is the price
that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a Iiatllity in an orderly transaction between market participants at the

measurement dat,e. Th,e 'fair value measurem"ent is b,ased on, thl'lil,'resumption that the transaC,t,ion,to sellthe asset ortransfer the
liabilitv takes place either:

• ln the principal market for the asset or liability, or
• In the absence of a prlncipal.market, in the most advanta !30US market for the asset or liilbility
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the a sumptions that market participants would use when pricing the
asset or habllitv, assuming that market participants act in th lr economic best interest. A fair value measurement of i3 non­
financial asset takes into account a market, participant's ability te generate economic benefits by using the, asset ih its highest ana
best use or by selling it to another market participant that wo I ,Iduse the asset in its highest and best use, The Company uses
valuation techniques that are appropriate iii!the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure faIr value,
maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimi ing the use of unobservable inputs, In order to show hOWfair

::%:. h",' b"',de,r,'"'' ',",'d" '"'t'",m,~ents are claSS,',I,"'ibased 00, hierarchy of "'"'"00 t"h, "q~". assutnrnartsed

• Level 1financial instruments - Those where the inputs1sed in the valuation are unadjusted quoted prices from active
markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Company has access to at the measurement date. The Company considers
markets as active only if there are sufflclent trading activities. [th regards to the volume and liquidity of the identical assets or
liabilities and when there are binding and exercisable price quof S avarlable on the balance sheet date.

• Level 2 financial instruments- Those where the inputs that are used for valuation and are sigli!lficant,.are derived from
directly or indirectly observable market data available over the Atire period of the instrument's life.
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4. Significant accounting pollcles (continued)'
4.8 Determination of fair value (Continued)

• Level 3 financial instruments -Those that include one or nore unobservable input that is significant to the measurement as
whole. For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the fin ncial statements on, a recurring basis, the Company 'determines
whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarc .y by re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest level input
that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole] 'at the end of each reporting period. The Company periodically
reviews its valuation techniques including the adopted methOdologies and model calibrations,

Therefore, the Company applies various techniques to estimatJ, the credit risk associated with its financial instruments measured
at fair value, which include a portfolio-based approach that es 'irnates the expected net exposure per counterpartv over the: fUll
lifetim.e of the individual assets, in order to reflect the credit r of t.he individua.I counterparties for no.n-collateralised ftnanclal
instruments.
The Company evaluates the levelling at each reporting period €)nan instrument-by-instrument basis and reclassifies instruments
when necessary based on the facts at the end of the reporting ieriod,

4.9 Revenuefrom contract with customer I
Revenue is measured at transaction price i.e. the amount of consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in
exchange for transferring promised goods or services to. the ustorner, excluding amounts collected on behalf 'of third parties,
The Company consider the terms of the contract and its custo ary business practices to.determine the transaction price. Where
the consideration promised is variable, the Company excludes t'e estimates of variable consideration that are constrained,

a. Brokerage income on securities and commodities brokin businessis recognised as per contracted fates at the execution of
transactions on behalf of the customers on the trade date an is reflected net of related sub-brokerage expenses, goods and
service tax ("GST"),transaction charges and stock exchange eXlenses.

4.10 Operating leases
Accounting policy applicable from 1April 2019

The Company has applied IndAS 116 using the rnodified retrQl~ective approach and therefore comparative information has not
been restated, This means comparative information is still repo ;ted under Ind AS 17.

As a lessee:

For any new contracts entered into on or after 1 April 2019, th Company considers whether a contract is, or contains a lease, A
lease is defined as 'a contract, or part of a contract, that conv WS the right to use an asset (the urrderlving .asset] for a period of
time in exchange for consideration'. To apply this definition the Cornparrv assesses whether the contract is or contains lease.
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4. Significant accounting policies (continued)
4.10 Operating leases(Continued)
Measurement and recognition

At leasecorrrmencernentdate, the Companyrecognises-aright 'of-use assetand a leasellabllitv on the balance.sheet.The right-of­
useassetismeasuredat cost,which ismade up of the initial m ~surernent of the leaseliability, any initial direct costs incurred by
the Company,an estimate of any coststo dismantle and remo e the assetat the end of the lease,and 'any leasepayments made
in advanceof the leasecommencement date (net of any incen lies received).

Th,e,Companyde,precia,'tes the righ,t-Of"U,se,assetson a straight",irne,basisfrom the leasecommencem,entdateto, the ,e",a,r1ie,rD,f, the
end of the useful life of the nght-of-use assetor the,end of th leaseterm. The Companyalso assessesthe right-of-use assetfor
impairment when such indicators exist. At the commem:eme t gate, the Companymeasuresthe lease liability at the present
value of the lease payments unpaid at that date, discounted using the interest rate implicit i'n the lease if that rate is readily
availableor at the incremental borrowing rate.

Subsequentto initial' measurement, the liability will be reduce' for payments made and increasedfor interest. It is remeasured
to reflect any reassessmentor modification, or if there are c anges in in-substancefixed payments. When the lease liability is
rerneasured, the corresponding adjustment is reflected in th rlgbt-of-use asset, or profit and loss if the right-of-use asset is
already reduced to zero.

Short term lease
The Companyhaselected not to recogniseright of useasseta d lease liabilities for short term teasesof property that has tease
term of 1.2months or less.TheCompanyrecognisesleasepay ent associatedwith these leasesasan expenseon a straight line
basis,over leaseterm.

In the comparative period, as a lessee the Company classif d leases that transfer substantiallv a,1Ithe risk and reward of
ownership as finance leases,Assetsheld under other leasesar classifiedasoperating leaseand were not recogrrisedi'nBqlance
sheet. Paymentsmade under operating leaseare recognised .an expense in the statement of profit and 1055 on astraight-line
basisover the leaseterm, in which caseleasepayments are re 'ognised basedon contractual terms. Contingent rental payable is
recognisedasan expensein the period in which it is incurred

4.11 Earningsper share
Basicearnings per share is computed by dividing the net profi] .after t<JX attributable to the equity shareholders for the year by
the weighted averagenumber of equity sharesoutstanding for heyear.
Diluted earnings,per share reflect the potential dilution that Quidoccur if securities or other contracts to issue.eqljity shares
were exercised or converted during the year. Diluted earni gs rper shar€ is computed by dividing the net profit after tax
attributable to the equity shareholdersfor the year by weight d average number of equ.ltysharesconsidered for deriving basic
earnings per share and weighted averagenumber of equity sh res that could have,been issuedupon conversion of an potential
equity shares.
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4. Significant accounting policies (continued)
4.12 Foreigncurrency transactions

Transactionsin foreign currencies other than functional currency are recognisedat the rates of exchangeprevailing at the dates
of the transactions..At the end of each reporting period, monelary items denominated ln foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carrie !I at fair value that are denominated in. foreign currencies are,
retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair v [ue was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in
terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslate .

Exchangedifferences on monetary itemsare recognisedin profit or loss in the period in which they arise,

4.13 Retirement.and other employee benefit
Provident fund andnational pensionscheme

The Companycontributes to a recognisedprovident fund andj8tional pension schemewhich is a defined contribution scheme.
The contributions are accountedfor on an accrualbasisand rec gnised in the statement of profit and 10.55.

Gratuity

TheCompany'sgratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan. The bmpany's net obligation in respect of the gratuity benefit scheme
is calculatedby estimating the amount of future benefit that th employees haveearned in return for their service in the current
and prior periods, that benefit is discounted to determine it present value, and the fair value of any plan assets, if any, is
deducted. The present value of the obligation under such ben fit plan is determined based on independent actuarial valuation
using the Projected Unit Credit Method. Benefits in respect f gratuity are funded with an Insurance company approved by
InsuranceRegulatoryand Development Authority (IRDA).

Remeasurements;comprising of actuarial gains and losses,tHe effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts. included in net
interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on p, an assets(excludingamounts included in net interest on.the net
defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the lD:alancesheet with a corresponding debit or credit to. retained
earningsthrough OCIin the period in which they occur, I
Remeasurementsare not redassified to profit or lossin subsequentperiods.

CompensatedAbsences

The eligible employees of tine Company are permitted to ca ,y forward certain number of their annual leave entitlement Ito
s·ubsequentyears,subject to a ceiling.The Companyrecognise .the charge in the statement of profit and lossand corresponding
liability on such non-vesting accumulated leave entitlement .'ased on a valuation by an independent actuary. The cost of
providing annual leavebenefits is determined using the projected unit credit method.

4.14 Property, plant and equipment I
Property plant and equipment is stated at cost excluding the 05tS of day-to-day servicing, less accumulated depredation and
accumulated impairment in value, Changesin the expected useful life are accounted for by changingthe arnortlsation period or
merhodologv,.asappropriate, and treated aschangesin accoun ing estimates.
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4. Significant accounting policies (continued)
4.14 Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Subsequentcosts incurred on an item of property, plant and equ pment is recognisedin the carrying amount,thereof Whenthose
costsmeet the recognition criteria as mentioned above.Repairsandmaintenanceare recognisedin profit or lossas incurred.

Depreciation is recognisedso as to write off the cost of assets lesstheir residual values over their useful lives. Depreciation is
provided on a written down value basis(except otherwise menti ned) from the date the asset is ready for its intended useor put
to usewhichever isearlier. In respectof assetssold, depreciation IS provided upto the date of disposal.

As per the requirement of ScheduleII of the CompaniesAct, 20~3, the Companyhasevaluated the useful lives of the respective
fixed assetswhich are as per the provisionsof Part C of the ScheduleII for calculating.the depreciation. The estimated useful lives
of the fixed assetsare asfollows:
Estimateduseful lives.of the assetsare asfollows:

Nature of.Assets
Furniture and fixtures
Office Equipments
Computers- Serversand networks
Computers- Enduser devices,suchasdesktops, laptos etc.

Estimated useful life
10years
5years
6 years
3 years

Leaseholdimprovements are amortised on a straight-line basisa er the estimated useful livesof the assetsor-the period of lease
whichever isearlier.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognisedupo disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to
arise from the continued use of the asset.Thecarrying amount .f those componentswhich havebeen separately recognisedas
assets'is derecognisedat the time of replacement thereof. f!\nygain or lossarising on the disposal or retirement of an item of
property, plant and equipment is determined asthe difference bietweenthe salesproceedsand the carrying amount of the asset
and is recognisedin profit or loss.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial
year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate

4.15 Intangible assets
The Company's intangible assetsmainly include the value of computer software. An intangible asset is recognisedonly 'Whenits
cost can bemeasured reliably and it is probable that the expectedfuture economic benefits that are attributable to it will flow to
the Company.

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial ecognltlon at cost. The cost of intangible assetsacqujted iiJ a
businesscombination is their fair value asat the date of acquisi len. Following initial recognition, intangible assetsare carried at
cost lessany accumulatedamortisation and any accumulated1 pairrnent losses.Intangible assetswith finite lives are amortised
over the useful economic life,

Intangiblessuch assoftware isamortised over a period of upto years basedon its estimated useful life.



Edelweiss Securities (IFSC) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31March 2020
(Currency: Indian rupees in '000)

4. Significant accounting policies (continued)
4.16 Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether t ere is any indication that an asset may be Impaired based on
internal/external factors, If any such indication exists, the Co npanv estimates the recoverable amount 'of the asset, If such
recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount 0 cash generating unit which the asset belongs to is less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recovera [e amount, The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is
recognized in the statement of profit and loss, If at the bala ce sheet date there is an indication that a previously assessed
impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is r assessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount
subject to a maximum of the depreciable historical cost,

4.17 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash t banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original
maturity of three months or less,

4.18 Provisions and other contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present 'ligation (legal or constructive) as a result. of a past event, it is
probable that the Company will be required to settle the oblig tlon, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation, If the effect ofthe time value of rnonev is material, p ovisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash
flows to net present value using an appropriate pre-tax discou t rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and, where appropriate, the risks specific to the liabili

A present obligation that arises from past events, where it is ei ' er not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made, i disclosed as a contingent liability, Contingent liabilities are also
disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from paJt ,events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more .urrcertain futu e events not wholly within the control of the Company', Claims
against the Company, where the possibility of any outflow of r sources in settlement is remote, are not disclosed as contingent
liabilities,

Contingent assets are not recognised inthe financial statements since this may result in the recognition of income.that may never
be realised ..However, when the realisation of income is virtual Ycertain, then the related asset is not a contingent asset and is
recognised ,

4.19 Income tax expenses
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently pay ble and deferred tax.

4.19.1 Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the yea. Taxable profit differs from 'profit before tax' as. reported in the
statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that
are never taxable or deductible. The Company's CUrrent tax is calculated using tax rates that have beef) enacted or substantivelv
enacted by the end of the reporting period,

, u



Edelweiss Securities (IFSC) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
For the year ended 31March 2020
(Currency: Indian rupees in '000)

4.
4.19.2

Significant accounting policies (continued)
Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences betwe h the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the co nputation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred x assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable pr' fits will be available against which those deductible temporary
differences canbe utilised.

Deferred tax assetsare also recognisedwith respect to carry rward of unused tax lossesand unused tax credits to the extent
that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available alainst which the unused tax lossesand unused tax credits can be
utilised.
It is probable that taxable profit will be availableagainstwhic a deductible temporary difference, unusedtax lossor unused.tax
credit can be utilised when there are sufficient taxable temp rary differences which are expected to reverse in the period of
reversalof deductible temporary difference or in periods in w ich a tax losscan be carried forward or back.When this is not the
case,deferred tax asset is recognisedto the extent it is probable that:
• the entity will havesufficient taxable profit in the sam period as reversalof deductible temporary difference or periods
tn which a tax losscanbe carried forward or back;or
• tax planningopportunities are availablethat will creat taxable profit in appropriate periods.

The carryingamount of deferred tax assetsis reviewed at the nd 'of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be availableUIi) allow all or part of the assetto be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assetsare measured at the tax rat s that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is
settled cr the assetrealised, basedontax rates (and tax laws) '~athave been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the'
reporting period.

Themeasurement of deferred tax liabilities and assetsreflects he tax consequencesthat would foUowfrom the manner in which
the.Companyexpects,atthe endof the reporting period, to re dyer or settle the carrying amount of lts assetsandllabllltles.

4.19.3 Current and deferred tax for the year
Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, xcept when they relate to items that are recognised ,in other
comprehensive income or directly in equi.ty, in which cas, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.



Edelweiss Securities (IFSq Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
For the year ended 31March 2020
(Currency: Indian rupees in '000)

4. Significant accounting policies (continued)

5. Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

In the application of the Company's accounting' policies t e management is required to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilitles that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates
and associated assumptions are based on historical experiel ce and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

S.1.1 Business model assessment
Classification and meas.urement of financial assets depends 0 the results of the SPPIand t.he business model test. The Company
determines the business model at a level that reflects how ornpanvs of financialassets are managed together to achieve a
particular business objective, This assessment includes judge ent reflecting all relevant evidence including how the performance
of,the assets is evaluated and their performance is measured, the risks that affect the performance ofthe assets and how these
are managed and how the managers of the assets are co pensated, The Company monitors financial assets measured at
amortised cost that are de recognised prior to their maturit to understand the quantum, the reason: for their disposal and
whether the reasons are consistent with the objective of th business for which the asset was held. Monitoring is part of the
Company's continuous assessment of whether the business ode! for which the remaining financial assets are' held continues to
be 'appropriate and if it is not appropriate whether there has b en a change in business model and so a prospective Change to the
classification of those assets.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on a ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in
the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision a ects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future
periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

5.1 Critical judgements in applying accounting polic es
The following are the critical judgements, apart from those in olving estimations, that the management has made in the process
of applying the Company's accounting policies and that ha e the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the
Financial Statements,



Edelweiss Securities (IFSC)limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
For the year ended 31March 2020
(Currency: Indian rupees in '000)

5.. Critical accounting judgements and key sources011 estimation uncertainty (Continl/ed)
5.1.2 Si~nificant increase in credit risk

ECl is measuredas an allowance equal to 12-month [Cl for tage 1 assets,or lifetime EClfor stage 2. outage 3 assets.An asset
moves to stage 2 when its credit risk has increased signifi antly since initial recognition. Ind AS 109 does not define what
constitutes a significant increase in credit risk. In assessing hether the credit risk of an asset hassignificantly inereasedthe
Companytakes into account qualitative and quantitative reas nable and supportable forward-looking information.

5.2 Keysourcesof estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptionsconcerning the future and other key sourcesof estimation uncertainty at the end of the
reporting period that may havea significant riskof causinga aterial adjustment to the carrying amounts of assetsand liabilities
within the next financial year, as described below. The Com any based its assumptionsand estimates on parameters available
when the FinancialStatements were prepared. Existingcirc mstances and assumptions about future developments, however,
may change due to market changes or circumstances arisin "that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changesare
reflected in the assumptionswhen they occur.

5.2.1 Fairvalue of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments is the price that would tie received to sell an assetor paid to transfer a liability. in an orderly
transaction in the principal (or most advantageous)market a' the measurement date under current market conditions (i.e., an
exit price) regardlessof whether that price is directly observ ble or estimated using another valuation technique. When the fair
values of financial assetsarid financial liabihties recorded in e balance sheet cannot be derived from active markets, they are
determined using a variety of valuation techniques that lncl de the use of valuation models. The inputs to these models are
taken from observable markets where possible,but where t~is isnot feasible, estimation is required in establishing fa.irvalues.
Judgementsand estimates indude considerationsof liquiditv Jndmodel inputs related to items.such ascredit risk (both own and
counterpartv], funding value adjustments, correlation and vol tility.

5.2.2 Impairment of financial assets
The measurement of impairment lossesacrossall categories .f financial assetsrequires Judgement, in particular, the estimation
of the amount and timing of future [ash flows and collateral v lueswhen determining impairment lossesand the assessmentof a
significant increase in credit risk. Theseestimates are driven by a number of factors, changes in which can result in different
levelsof allowances.
TheCompany'sECl calculationsare outputs of modelswith a umber of underlying assumptionsregarding.the choiceof variable
inputs and their interdependencies. Elements of the Eel rnpdels that are considered accounting JUdgements.and estimates
include:

• Prdbab.ilitiesof defaults (PDs)the calculation of whic includes historical data, assumptions and expectations of future
conditions.



Edelweiss Securities (IFSC) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continqed)
For the year ended 31March 2020
(Currency: Indian rupees in '000)

5. .Critical accountingjudgements and key sources 0 estimation uncertainty (Continued)
5.2 Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued~'
5.2.2 Impairment offinancial assets (Continued)

• The Company's criteria for assessing if there has bee I a significant increase in credit risk and so allowances. for financial
assets should be measured on a life-time expected credit loss odel basis and the qualitative assessment

• The segmentation of financial assets when thelr Eel is assessed on a collective basis
• Development of ECl models, including the various for ulas and the choice of inputs

• Determination of associations between macroeconomi .scenarios and, economic inputs, such as unemployment levels and
collateral values, and the effect on PDs, exposure at defaults nd loss given defaults (LGDs) ,
• Selection of forward-looking macroeconomic scenarios nd their probability weiglitings., to derive the economic inputs into
the ECl models

It isCompany's polityto regularly review its models in the context of actual loss experience and adjust when necessary.

5.2.3 Effective interest rate method
The Company's EIRmethodology, as explained in note 4.3.1.. , recognises interest income / expense using a rate of return that
represents the best estimate of a constant rate of return ove the expected behavioural life of loans given / taken and recognises
the effect of characteristics of the product life cycle

This estimation, by nature, requires an element.of judgement egarding the expected behaviour and life-cycle of the instruments,
as well expected changes fee income/expense that are integral parts of the instrument.

5.2.4 Accounting for deferred taxes
Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the losses can be utilised. Significant managem nt judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax
assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing>and the. level of future taxable ptofits together' With future tax
planning strategies.

The Company has recognised deferred tax assets on carrie forward tax losses where the Company believes that the said
deferred tax assets shall be recoverable based on' the esti ated future taxable income which in turn is ,based on approved
business plans and budgets. The losses are allowed to be carIT~~dforward to the years in which the Company expects that there
will be sufficient taxable profits to offset these losses.

6. Standards issuedbut not yet effective:There are n newstandard or amendment issued but not effective



8A Encumbrances' on fixed deposits held by the Comp 'IY
The Company has pledged fixed deposits aggregatin ;10 Rs. 33,924 thousand with India INX and Rs. 11,308 thousand with NSE
IFSCfor meeting margin requirements (Previous yea ;' Rs.31,127 thousand with India INX and Rs. 10,3''76thousand with NSE

IFSC).

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
FOrthe year ended 31March 2020
(Currency: Indian rupees in '000)

Edelweiss Securities (IFSC) L mited

7 Cash and cash equivalents
- in (Durrant'accounts

8 Bank,balancesother thall cash and cash equival nts
Accrued interest on fixed deposits
- $hort term deposits with banks
(other bank deposits with maturity less than 12 mont 5)

9 Other financial assets

Deposits placed with! for exchange
Rental deposits
Deposits- others
Receivable from exchange /clearing house (net)
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value t be.received

As at As a!
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

95,174 30;669

95,174 30;669

155 1,304
45,232 83,006

45;387 84,310

15;192 13,940
1,666 1,695
234 236
373 3
54 1

17;519 15,875

",
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Edelwelss'SecUrlties (IFSC)' limited
Notes_to.the flnanct.. ·~~ts '(contlnUtid)
For the year ended3.1 March '2020
(CUrrenCy :_Indl.an rupees in '00(0)

11 Property.Plant and equipment

.Gl'o_" Block Depreclittlon Net Block

Au'
Transition Additions.during 4cqulsltlons through Disposals durtng Otheradjustmef'its Asa'

Yrarisition ml)llirmen1 Charge for the Disposals Other aitJul1mtl:lts March 31, 2020 11o.stt:lpUOfi of AsSets Imp=\~~lnd March 31, 2020 Impact allind IOaSul March 31, 202(1
April 1, 2019 lheyear buelne81combln~lon. the ,year (" April " 2019 AS 116 ,''';",..,., year durtngthe~ (',

P.roperty.Plal'it and Equipment

Leasehold Premises I,O!i4 987 1,160 96 •• 7 131 360 36a 3' .56 83'

Furnlturss &: FIxtures '394 330 35 75. 107 160 20 287 472

Olitce Eql..!lpments 373 606 315. 34 698 128 38. ,.3 36 365 333

Computers 10,775 564 6~285 .6. 6,022 2,473 3,500 ,2;606 44' 3,8.11
2,2", II

Right to Use Assms 3.853 3,853 818 818 3,036

Total 12,1;106 3853 2,487 7,760 1,'33 12,3UI 2,839 .,8 .4,404 3,158 .... 5,437 6,883

Grou Black Oepreeiatron, Ne1Block

As at
Transition

AdditIons during Acqul.lthms through Disposal, dUring Other adjustmenlJ A.. t As at April lransJllan Impairment Charge tor the msppsals Other af!ljustme-:ats Aut Au'
Description 01 A;asa.ts Impact"of Ind Im".ct'oflnd loSSQ,/

April 1, 2018' AS 116 the year buslnencombinations the'year '" March'3t, 2019 " 20~8 AS 116 (reversals) year' durl!"g the year (') March 31, 2019 March 31, 2019

Property, Plant and Eqwpment

leasehold PteriiiS8S 515 549 _8 ~ 10, 131 I W

:FuiTftures' t.F.ixtures 370 2' .94 11 90 (0, '107 1 287

0l11ce·Equipmenls 205 158 373 :17 111 12. 245

Cc:ll7lptJlets 1,805 8,97.0 10;775 159 2.327 119, 2,473 8,302

Total 2.... 9,710 '2606 212 2,6411 (13 2,839 9,767

{").Otner adJllstmenlrepr(JSoolmcvementm I.Ofejgnexchange,differ.encean,slng dl,lfI10ccncerstcnfrcm functional currency to creeenteucncurrency.



Edelweiss SecuriUH (lFSC) UmlteCI

No~ 10thlltOnanc'" stltements (Continued)
,Fqi' th8 Jl~r 8nd8d 3,1 MlJICh.2020
(QJ~:'Indian(uj;l&esinJOOO)

12 Olherlntlllglbl_eAssetS

Tolal

Glross Block Depreciation Net Block

ae et :rranslUon AddlUons'during Ac'qulsltionsthrough Disposals during OtheTadjuStments Asa' TNnsllion Impairment Cha,ga for lbe DISposals Other adjustments·
Impact mind March"31,202O Impact of Ind lossesJ M.,ch 31,'2Q20 ".rcl131,2020

April 1, 2019
AS 116 the year busIneSs combinlUona Ih.year ('J April 1, 20,19 AS116 (rev""s)

yea, during the year (')

5,666 50. 6,1.7511 1,729 1,935 27. 3,943 2;232

5,'" 509 6,175 1,729 1,935 .'" '3,9431" I 2,232

Gross Block Depreciation NelBlock

A•• t
Transition Additions during AoqulsitlOM through Disposals during Other adjustlntilnU As'_.1 As al AprU

Trailliltli:Ji'I 'mp.'nnenl, Cl\er98 for the DlJlpoHia Other adJus:tmenb As" As..
.ApriI',2018

Imp.ct,ot,lnd "'._ b_4sI~ cOfTiblnatJonl the )'Dr '(oJ Merch 31,2018 1,2018
ImPKtotlnd 10ssesJ yea, dUrlngth._ynr (') March 31, '2018 March 3",2018

!-S116 AS 1:'16 (reveraais)

3,639''- 2,027 5,'" 432 ,1.283 14 1,729 3,83,7

3,639 2,027 5,666 432 1,283 14 1,729 3,93'7

~.ctlptJon Of Asset.

other Intangible AsHts

Soflware

Tolal

~CflptlDn of Asset.

Ottl., intangible ~.

Software

(,0) Other adJuStnient represent movement In 1orei~n exchange dIHer8l1cearising due to conversiontrom functionalcurrency to presentatlcn cu~rency.



Edelweiss Securities (IFSC) Limi d
N()tes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 March 2020
(Currency: Indian rupees in !OOO)

13 Other non-financial assets
(Unsecured Considered good, untessstatec otherwise)
Input tax credit
Advances to others
Prepaid expenses
Vendor Advances
Advances recoverable in cash or In kind or for value to be ceiveo

As at
March 31, 2020

As.at
March ,31,,2019

579 454
845 1,)156
186 462

84 78

1,695 2~150
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Ede.lweiss Securities (,IFSC) Limit d

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For theyear ended31 March2020
(Currency: Indianrupees in '000)

15 Other financial liabilities

Accrued salaries and benefits
Payable to exchange I clearing house (riet)
Payable to client (net)
Lease Iiability

16 Provisions

Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity
Cornpensated'leave absences
Compensated absences

17 Other non-financlaillabililies

Others
Withholding taxes, Goods and service tax and ether tax ~'Ipayable
Others

I 'I

As at As at
March 31',2020 Match 31, 2019

171 1,767
745 30

29,850 14,109
3,493

34,259 1·5.906

80
34
9

2_5
18
6

123

78
60

185

138 185



Edelweiss Securities (IFSC) Limited

Notes to the financial statemenI8'(con'linued)
For the ye,sr8(1ded31 M~rch 2020

(Curren'cy: '/ndi,in'rupees in ,'000)

18 Issued capitaland.,.....,,"

equity share capital

Au1horised :
(~) 20;000.o.goequity sneree.ctRs. 10each

'(b) '....... SU_bed .... PaIdUP'
16,234.144 (PrevlQu8 veerc 1:4,7;34.144) eqlJily'shares. 01 As. 10 ~ch, !ully pairf-up

(Theanti", share capltal is liejd ~ EdelweissA,r:entlal S8!'vlcesUmlted, the holclng
company~_ndIts I'IQmj~)

,(c) MoyamentInShaJ'ecapital:

Outstanding at Ihe'baglnnlhg of the yi3ar../ peiiod
Issuedduring the year I period
A:; at-the 8I}d~f Ui!B Y6at·! p~od

19 Other equity

Foreign ExcbangeTranalatlon Reserves

Opening Balance
INOAS Impact
Other Comprehensive Income
Adq: Profil for the year

Amount available (or appTopriat~on

II

March 31, 2020
INa of shareS

As 01
March 3'1, 2020

200000

2OD,ooo

162.341

162,341

~ount

14,734,144
1,500.000

147,341
"'15,000

As a,
March31,·2019

150.000

150,000

147.341

14,7,341

Ml!rcli:31, 201,9
No ctsbares Amount

14,"{34,14.4 14'7,341

147,5411~234,144 162341 14,734.144

9;107 396
10,975 8.111
20,081 9.'07

i31,3<iO)' (13.377)
('228)

(18,905) (l1.983)
(50,493) (Jl.J60.)

(3MIJ) (22.253)
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Edelweiss Securities (IFSC) limited

N.otesto the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31March zoza

(Currencv :'Indian rupees in '000) For the year ended For the. year ended
March '31, ZOZO March 31,.2019

20 Interest Income

Interest on deposits with bank
On fixed deposits 962 1,847

Other'Iinterest income
Interes! Income - Others

\
Z 4

1[' 964 1,851

21 Fee income

Income from Broking 224 998
Advisory and other fees 1 1

225 .998

Below is the disaggregation of the revenue from contracts. with ,customers and its reconciliation to amounts
reported in statement of profit and loss: I

Particulars ,\ March31, 20~O Marth 31, 2019'
Service transferred at a point in time Z2S 998,1
Servicetransferred over time - - 'I
Total US 998'11

Z2 Otber income

Profit on sale offixed assets (net) 3Z0 -
Miscellanenus income" 0

, 320 -

• Rs.0 refers to amount less than Rs. 500 ~:,



Edelweiss Securities (IFSC) Li ited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 March 2020
(Currency: Indian rupees in '000)

23 Finance costs

lnterest on borrowings'
Interest on loan from holding company

Other interest expense
Interest - others

For the year ended
March 31, 2020

For the year ended
March 31,2019

75

410 4

410 79,

24 Employee benefit expenses

Salaries wages and Bonus 4,294 5,142
Contribution to provident and othertunds (refer note ), 3,16 268
Staff welfare expenses I 111 (8)

I 4,721 5.,4,02

25 Other expenses I
Auditors' remuneration 372 70
Communication 626 959
Computer expenses (266) 697
Computer software 1,703 2,691
Clearing & ,forwarding charges 618
Dematerialisation charqes" 0 31
Electricity charges (refer note 25.2) 408 280
Foreign exchange 10.55 '(net) 91 859
Legal and professional fees 545 1,428
Loss on w/off of fixed assets 868
Memb,ership and subscription 427 305
Office expenses 12 1,278
Printing and stationery 104
Rates and taxes 2
Rent (refer note, 32) 416 966,
Repairs and maintenance 184 570
ROC Expenses 379
Goods & Service tax expenses 59
Stamp duty 20 14
Travelling and conveyance 439 71;)8
Miscellaneol!s expenses 19 28
Housekeeping and-security oharges 1,097 546

'8.,123 11;43)

• Hs. 0 refers to amount less than Rs. '500

25 Other expenses
25.1 Auditors remuneration:

For statutory audit and limited review
For others

366
6

63
7

372 70

25.2 Cost sharing
Edelweiss Flnancial Services Limited, being the holdi company along with fellow SUbsidiaries incurs .expendlure like
group mediclaim, insurance, rent, ,electricity charges :Ic., which is for the common benefit of itself and its certain
subsidiaries, fellow subsidiaries including the -Ocmapn 11 The cost so expensed is reimbursed by the Giilmpany on the
basis of number of employees, actual identification etc. Accordingly, and as identified by the manage rnent, the
expenditure heads ihclude reimbursement paid based 9 ~Ihe management's best estimates.

I
- ~.':'

'....

e.



Edelweiss Securities (IFSC) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31March 2020
(Currency: Indian rupees in '000)

26 Income tax disclosure

The components of Income tax expenses for the year ended are:

Particualrs 2018-19

Current tax
Deferred tax

2019-20

Total tax charge

Reconciliation of total tax charge

Particualrs
[Accounting profit j (loss) before tax as per financial statements

l!Tax rate (in percentage)
Income tax expenses calculated based on this rate
Adjustment in respect of current income tax of prior years

Others

2019-20 2018-19
(18,902) (17,987)

26% 26%
(4,915) (4,677)

- -
4,915 4,677

- -Tax charge for the year recorded in P&l

27 Earning per share

Particulars

b) Calculation of weighted average number or equity Shares of Rs. 10 each

Number of shares, outstanding at the beginning of the year
Number of Shares issued during theyear
Total number of equity shares outstanding at the end of the year

Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year

(based on the date of issue of shares) I
c) Number of dilutive potential equity shares
d) Basic earnings per share (in rupees) (a)j(b) _
e) Diluted earnings per share (in rupees) (a)j(b)

,Ia) Profit after tax J
I (as Per Statement of Profit and Loss) ,

Less: dividend on preference share including dividend distribution ta

Net profit for the year attributable to equity shareholders

2019-20 2018-19
(18,902) (17,987)

Nil Nil

(18,902) (17,987)

14,734,144 14,734,144
1,500,.000 -

16,234,144 14,734,144

15;488,242 14,734,144

-
-1.22 -1.:22
-1.22 -1.22

28 The Company ha_soperates in one business segment agencv busin ·s,comprising of broking and clearing services. Theretore, the
Company has only one reportable business segment .the results of rich are disclosed in the financial statements. Further, as, the
Company operates primarily in India and thus there are no reportablejgeographical segments.

29 Retirement benefit plan
A) Defined contribution plan (Provident fund and National PensiQ~Scheme):
Amount of INR 316 thousand (Previous year: INR' 268 thousand) ~ recognised as expenses and included in "Employee benefit
expense" in the statement of profit-and loss.

B) Defined benefit plan (Gratuity):
The following tables 'summarize the components of the net benefit e penses recognised in the statement of profit arid loss and the
funded and unfunded status and amount recognised in the balance sh et for the gratuity benefit plan.

n I

I

,,'
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tes to the financial statements (continued)
t the year ended 31March 2020
urrency : Indian rupees in '000)

Retirement benefit plan (Continued)
B) Defined benefit plan (Gratuity) (Continued) :
Statement of profit and loss
Expenses recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss:

2019-20 2018-19
Current service cost 50 21
Interest on defined benefit obligation 2 1
Expected return on plan assets - -
Past service cost -

Exchange rate adjustment - -
Effect of limiting net assets to asset ceiling - -
'Actuarial (gain) / losses - -
Total included in 'Employee benefits expense 52 22

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows
2019-20 2018--19

Present value of DBOat the beginning of the year 25 106
Acquisition/ (Divestiture) - -
Transfer (out)/in - (99)
Interest cost 2 1
Current service cost 50 21
Benefits paid - -
Past service cost - (4)
Actuarial (gain)tloss 3
Exchange Rate Adjustment - -
P,resent value of DBC at the end of the year BO 25

Net liability recognised in the balance sheet:
2dl9-20 2018-19 2017-18

Present value of DBO 80 25 106
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year - - -
Net Liability (80) (25) (106)
Less: Effect of Iimiti'ngnet assets to asset ceiling - -
Liability recognized in the balance sheet (80) (25) (106)

Retirement benefit plan
EXperience adjustments:

20'.19-20 2018-19 2017-18
On plan liabilities: loss / (gain) 3 (4) -
On plan assets: gain / (loss) -
Estimated contribution for next year - - -

Principal actuarial assumptions at the balance sheet date:
2$9-20 2018-19

Discount rate
1'90% 730%

Salary escalation 7% 7%
Employees attrition rate :1,3%-25% 13%-25%
Expected return on Plan Assets
Mortality Rate IALM2012,14 (Ulti nate] IALM2012-14 (Ultimate)
Expected average remaining working

311ears 5 Yearslives of em ployees

Percentage Break-down of Total Plan Assets 2019-20 2018-19
lhvestment Funds with Insurance Company -

~;

E

No
Fa
(C

29

29



Edelweiss Securities (IFSC) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31March 2020
(Currency: Indian rupees in '000)

29 Retirement benefit.plan (Col)tinued)
B) Defined benefit plan (Gratuity) (Continued):
Sensitivity Analysis for 2020:
Assumptions Discount ratl I

Impact on defined benefit obligation

Sensitivity level 1.00% 1.00%

Sensitivity Analysis for 2019:
,As5umptions
Sensitivity tevel

Impact on defined benefit obligation

1.00% 1.00%
Future 'salary increases

II
~II
III

2019·20

Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
(6) 7 (6) 6

Discount ratE\ Future salary increases
U)O% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00~1

I'ncrease D, crease Increase Decreas~'1
(2.) 2. (2-)

Movement in Other Comprehensive Income

Balance at start of year (lossl/ Gain
Re-measurements on DBa
a..Actuarial LosS/(Gain) from changes in demographic assumptions
b. ActuarlalLoss/Ifiain) from changes in ftnancial assumptions
c. Actuarial 'loss/(Gain) from experience over the past year
Re-measurements on Plan Assets

Return .on Plan assets, excluding amount included in net interest on ne net
I defined benefit liability/ (asset)

(6)

2.018-19
4 Nil

4

Balance at start of year Gain 1 4



Edelweiss Securities (lFSC) Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31March 2020
(Currency: Indian rupees in '000)

30 Maturity analysis of assets a.nd liabilities

Other financial assets 427

2019-20 2018-19
After 12 months Total Within 12 months After 12 months Total

- 95,174 30,670 - 30,670
- 45,387 84,309 - 84,309

17,092 17,519 1,879 13,996 15,875
17,092 158,080 116,858 13,996 130,854

109 109 - 91 91
6,883 6,883 - 9,767 9,767
- - - 3,937 3,937

2,232 2,232 - - -
- 1,695 2,150 - 2,150

9,224 10,919 2,150 13,795 15,945
26,316 168,999 119,008 27,791 146,799

2019-20 2018-19
After 12 months Total Within 12 months After 12 months Total

- 2,549 5,571 - 5,571
2,781 34,259 15,906 - 15,906
2,781 36,808 21,476 - 21,476

i14 123 49 - 49
- 138 185 - 185
114 261 234 - 234

2,895 37,069 21,711 - 21,711

23,420 131,930 97,297 27,791 125,088

~

(_~'( I~"~-l\~G',

Particulars
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Other bank balances

Within 12 months

95,174
45,387

Non-financial assets
140,988

Property}plant and equipment
Current tax assets (net)

Capitalwork-in-progress
Other intangible assets

1}695
Other non-financial assets 1,695

_-
Total assets 142,683

Particulars Within 12 months

2,549
Financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities
Trade payables

31,471
34,026

Non-financial liabilities

138
Provisions 9
Other non-financial liabilities

147
Total liabilities 34.,173

Net 108,509



Edelweiss Securities (IF$C) Limited

Notes tc the nnanerat-statements-Ieentlnued)
Fe; the year ended 31 March_2020
(eU/Tener : Indian rupees In '000)

31 Change In liabilities arising-from finanCing actIVIties

Particulars

aerrcwlngsother'then debt securities

T,~~lliabilitJe:s from financing activities

'ca~h"flOW5
tt,-anges1ln
telr values

Exchange
difference 31-Mar-ZO

01-Apr718

Bcrrcwtngs other than debr.securtttes

Part!culars

Total liabilities ftom lfinanllingactjvlfles.

• Includes'tnterestcn borrowi:ngchargefor the year.

32 Contingent liabilities; commitments and lease arrangements
A. Contingen't' liabilities
The'Camp_anyhas no contingent iiabilities (2019:NIIj"as at the baalnce sheet date.

6,974 (7,049)

Exchange
difference

.6,974 (7,049)

B. Capital commitments,

Es,tims.tedamount-of contracts remalrilng to be executed on capttafecccunr and net. provided for Rs.'Nil(net Q advantesJ,(20.19:NII)

75

75

C. legal dia.ms'

., e are nO.le&alclalms,c. utstandlng a.gam..st-the Company as at 31st March 1020 ('20.19'Nr'I)'AIS:~i the compaly. has Rs:, N.ll (201~:Ni!) no contingent r.,abllltie~.asat the bala-nces$.het;!tl.date.

D.Operating lease commi1meflts ,
The companv has: entered into comrnerclal teases fer- premises- and equipment Gro;ss rental expenses fQf the year ended 31S:~March 2020 agg(~gateg to Rs, :1,416 '~ho_usan'ds{2019: Rs. 966
thousand!i)J~~ich has been inctuded. in lease ,liability(iJrevioL!.$year lncuded under the head.ether expenses -_'R~'rit~-jn note 25 of the statement ofproflt and loss account)

Within one year

There,ar:e no.future_rlJiriimum lease payments: unai;!r non-c~ncetla.ble operating leases",s at-_3l Marth:
~artic:ulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

M,ore ,tt;an five years
Aft'er one year bu_t.rol more thenflse y_ear.sII
Total

~.r~.l.JpIhas on lease oHi.c.e pre.fT_Iiseswhict'! are ofshgrt term in nature whith are o.fp'e-riodof I,~~sthan _12mO;~ths. tease renrej.experrsesrecogntsed in the' books ofecccunts-ts amounting torRs. '416
t~ousands (l019: Rs. 966 thousand) J

The sfatement of profit or loss 5hows tile following amounts relating to leases

FbLadJusfments rkognised on adoption of InaAS_H6 onl1 April 2019, please refer to note 4._iO.

Depreciation on Rbcr of building-
16tere~Lcost
E~pense.srelated' to short-term lease
El;Cp~r;lses;re)atea to·Jow \la!,uelease

201g..20 01-Apr-19
818
410'





Edelweiss Securities (IFSC) Limited
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Notes to the financial statements (cDntlilued)
For 1he'year e~nded31 March 2020
(€ummcy : In-dian rupees in '000)

33 Related party disclosures. (Coniinued)
Ie) Transactions and balances-with related par;ties:

Sr,
No Nature of'transactlon Related pa .. ~.rne 201,9.20 Dl·Apr-19

(I) CUlTE!ntaccount transactions during the year
Short,term bOrrQwlrlirepaidtc

I

Ed~lweiss FI" l~i!JfServices limited

Edelweiss Fl,rt,~cialSe~I~_es.l!,mlteaInterest Expenses on loans-taken fro)'n,

Cost.relmbursements paid to
offfce.expenses paid to Edelweiss Ru ] ~_Corporate Services. limited •

ill
Edelweis_sRu .!& Corporate Services umlted "Rent and electricity expenses paid to

Enterprise cost paldto Edelweiss Fin ;fda,1 Services lfmlted
Edelweis.sRu ~&C,or~rate'Servjces.Lirrijte_d·

Reimbursements paid to
Other tetmbursementpaid to

Remuneration paid to ~iren K_ans_ara
CtiiragThakk!1ll
Sharad Sharm

lIalances.'wfth rel.te_d parties
Other a.~vancesto be recoveredfrom

(Ill I
EdelweissSec r~ti~s~fmited
Edelweiss (us ~Ial, Services Umited
Edelweiss Rur [lli,corporate Services lfmlted"

~delwe"issHna J:ialServices limited
Edelw,eiSsRUf ~',Cljrpor~te Setvlces Lirr@!d•
EdelweissCU~dlal servicesLlmlted
Edelweiss Co de:lirnited

I Edelweiss Flna ~al'serVices Limited
Edelweiss Rur & Corwrate Services ljmited"

Tradepayable

Others payable

Ncte :
ijlaah gillen/taken to/from related partiesare dis_Closedbased on the maximum incremental amountgiven/ 'ken andplaced/refund received:durin'gthe reporting period,

I

6;989

7S

13

98

665
311
175

65 63
52

394.
97 98

59

11)'lnfor'!latlpn rela,tll"!g,toremuneretlcn palduc kevmenagertalperscnmentlcned ebcve-exdudes provispn',r .Ae fOf,gratuityand compensated absense whlcm are provided!'for group oi.er:nplov.ees:on
anoverall bests,Theseare incluaedon cashbasis. Thevariable ccmpensatonincludedhereinis on i:ash-basi

II'
1"



mc.
CD
l
CD
iii'
I/)

en
CD
('I
C:;
if



,
I

Edelweiss Securities (IFSC) Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For theyear ended 31March2020
(Cunency : Indian rupees in '000)

34.2 Analysis of financial assets and liabil.ities by remaining contractual maturities

Liquidity or funding risk is the risk that an enterprise will encounter difficulty in raising funds to meet commitments associated with financial instruments. Liquidity risk may result from an
inability to sell a financial asset quickly at close to its fair value. The table below summarise the maturity profile of the Company's financial liabilities at the end of the reporting period based'on
contractual undiscounted payments.

t:.qual 10 or more man ;j equai 10 or more Inan Equal to or more than
months but less than 6 6 months but less 12months but less than 3 years to

As at 31March 2020 Less than 3 months months than 12months 3 years 5 years > 5 years Total
Trade payables 2,549 - - - - - 2,549
Other financial liabilities 30,934 172 371 1,854 928 - 34,259
Totat undiscounted non-derivative
financial liabilities 33,483 172 371 1,854 928 - 36,808

Equal to or more man ;j Equal TO or more than t:.qual to or more man
months but less than 6 6 months but less 12monthsbut less than 3 years to

As at 31March 2019 Less than 3 months months than 12months 3 years 5 years > 5 years Total
Trade payables 5,571 - - - - 5,.~1
QtIlet..financiaJ,liabilities '51'906'" - - - - - 15,906
TOfal uncnscounted non-denvatlve
financial liabilities 21,477 - - - - - 21,477

34.3 Anal~sis of non-derivative financial assets b~ remaining contractual maturities
The table below summarises the maturity profile of the undiscounted cash flows of the Company financial assets as at 31March

I t:.qual to or more man ;j I t:.qual to or more man I Equal to or more than
months but less than 6 6 months but less 12 months but less than 3 years to

As at 31March 2020 Less than 3 months months tban 12months 3 years 5 years > 5 years Total
I Casri and cash equivalent and other bank
balances 95,175 - 45,386 - - - 140,561
Other. financial assets 427 - - 234 1,666 15,192 17,519
Total 95,601 - 45,386 234 1,666 15,192 158,080

"...:::::.----- .......<,' '<~~
I t:.qual 10 or more man ;j I I:qual 10 or more man t:quarTo or moretnan..- - . \ months but less than 6 6 months but less 12months butless than 3 years tor ..-lY ."--"---_,,

'r " ' \\ As-at 31Match 2019 Less than 3 months months than 12months 3 years 5 years > 3 years Total
(') I ~ \"~:)
~~\;~t:~!)~J Cash and cash equivalent and olller-oanK

114,979balances 73,206 41,773 - -~ /tJ Other financiial assets 4 - 1,876 - - 13,995 15,875 -
f' ~ __ ,5.,.1"/ .

~ - ""'~/ Total 73,210 - 43,649 - - 13,995 130,854 ~......_.. ...../. ~t' -
-;.,~
"<'i ,

,



Edelweiss Securities (IFSC) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31March 2020
(Currency: Indian rupees in '000)

34.4 Financial assets available to support future funding
Followingtable sets out .availab.ilityof Company financial assets to S pport funding

Pledged as others (1)
Available as

others (2)
Total carrying

31-Mar-20
collateral collateral amount

Cashand cash equivalent including 45,232 - - 95,329 140,561
bank balance
Other financial assets 15,192 - 661 1,666' 17,519
Property, Plant and Equipment - - 3,847 - 3,847
Total assets 60,424 - 4,508 96,995 161,927

Pledged as others (1) Available as others (2) Total carrying
31-Mar-19

collateral collateral amount

Cashand cash equivalent includlng 41,503 -I 41503 31,973 114,979bank balance
Other financial assets 13,940 - - 1,935 15,875
Property, Plant and Equipment - - - 9,767 9,767
Total-assets 55,443 - 41,503 43,675 140,621

1) Represent assets which are not pledged and Company believes It ISrestricted from using funding for legal or other reason.

34.5

2) Represents assets which are not restricted for use as collateral, b t that the Company would not consider readily available for secure
funding in the' normal course of business.

Currency risk:
Currency risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fl~ctuate due to changes in foreign exchange rates.
The table below indicates the currencies to which the Company had ~ignificant exposure at the end of the reported periods. The analysis
calculates the effect of a reasonably possible movement ofthe curr ,"cy rate against the INR(ali other variables being constant) on the
statement of profit and loss and equity.

2019-20
Increase in Effect on Decrease in Effect on

Currency currency rate profit before Effect on EquitY currency rate profit before Effect on Equity
(%) tax (%) tax

INR 5 479 - 5 (479) -
2018-19

Increase in Effect on "Decreasein Effect on
Currency currency rate profit before Effect on Equity currency rate profit before Effect on Equity

(%) tax (%) tax
INR 5 521 - 5 (521) -

, ,
,r~ -

~

..-: 1

( , ~ ~~ "L~ f)} ":A '
,-:- :li ~ . (~,, , *~'''P'-... ~:~f) -......'1.'

'_'~_~~ ,j ~C-\:-
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Edelweiss Securities (IFSC) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (cc)otin'ued)
For the year ended 31 March 2020
(Currency: Indian rupees in '000)

34.6 Market risk:

Fair value or future cash flows of, fina~€ial instruments ~ill fluctuate due tq changes ~nmarket variables such as interest rates, foreign
exchange rates and equity prices. The Company classifies exposures to mLrket risk Into either trading or non-trading portfolios and
manages each of those portfolios separately using sensitivity analyses. J

31-Mar-20 I 31-Mar-19
Carrying Nor-traded Carrying Non-traded

Particulars amount Traded risk risk amount Traded risk risk
Assets
Cash and cash
equivalent and other
bank balances 140,561 - 140,561 114,979 - 114,979
Other financial assets 17,519 - 17,519 15,875 - 15,875
Total 158,080 - 158,080 130,854 - 130,854

Liability r
Trade payables 2,549 - 2,549 5,571 - 5,571
Other liabilities 34,259 - l 34,259 15,906 - 15,906
Total 36,808 - 1 36,808 21,477 - 21,477

35 Details of dues to Micro, Small and Medium enterprises I
Trade Payables includes Rs.Nil (21!J19:979 thoudands) payable to "Suppliejs" registered under the Micro, Smalland Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006.. No interest has been paid / is payable by the C mpanv during the period to "Suppliers" registered under this
Act. The aforementioned is based on the responses received by the Com any to its inquiries with suppliers with regard to applicability
under the said Act.

36 Previous period comparatives

As per our report of even date attached.

Previous year figures have been regrouped and.rearranged whenever necessary.
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